
  
  
    
  

  
    Download original attachment
    
(PDF file)
  

  
    This is an HTML version of an attachment to the Freedom of Information request
    'Copies of minutes of meetings between MOD/DIO and HCAF Liaison Group Surrey & Hampshire'.
  




  
    
      


















 

 

MINUTES 

Meeting: MOD – HCAF Liaison Group  

Date: 30th July 2020 

Location: MS TEAMS Meeting 

Attendees: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BHS 

 

 

 

Chair – 

 

 

 

 

Chair – 

 

 

 

 

 representing walkers 

 

 

 

 representing cyclists 

 

 

 

 representing equestrians 

 

 

 Local Access Forum 

 

 

 

 Local Access Forum  

 

 

 

 representing cyclists 

 
Minutes taken by 

 

 
1) Actions from previous meeting (01.08.2019) 

 

Update  

Actions 

2.1 

 gave an update regarding the Pirbright Circular route.   

 

Discussion about the strip of land outside the SKANSKA fence 

 had 

 

walked the route with 

 and it was fine for walkers but not for 

 

Equestrians. 

 

Discussion about the towpath along the Basingstoke Canal not being 
accessible for equestrians.  

 Concerned that Horse Riders who would 

 

have to use the main road which is a busy road.  

 agreed and said 

 

that MOD would be talking with others to find a solution.  Access along 
Brunswick Road then south to Goal Road is being investigated.  MOD and 

 

Network Rail are happy, 

 still awaiting a response from Basingstoke 

 

Canal. 

 

 said that we would look at alternative Equestrian access to the south 

of Goal Road for a possible CSF 21/22 project.  One idea was to create a 

 to arrange a 

route across DTE utilizing Old Guildford Road. 

site visit and 

, 

 happy 

Discussed use of Curzon Bridge however 

 said this would not be an 

to be part of this 

option due to Military Training.  

 said that it leads into Elizabeth 

barracks and heavily used by Military. 

 

2.2 

 Update regarding Caesers Camp 

 



2.3 

 Update regarding Hawley Lake.  Footpath to Bridleway – Coffin BOX.  

 

Also discussed Perimeter BW – Firebreak. 

2.4 

 update on Longmoor East – to NT land CSF monies approved.  

 Mapping / 

Permissive route / 

 asked if permissive routes are marked on any maps for all to see.  

 

way markers 

confirmed there are no maps showing these routes but agreed there 
should be.  

 to investigate.  

 

3) Issues / Current matters 

3.1 Ash Circular route 

3.1.1 

 gave an update regarding the ongoing works to deliver this route.   

 to arrange a 

site visit with those 

The route is very tight along the northern section past Tunnel Hill heading  interested.   

east.  

 asked if there was an alternative on the opposite side of the 

road.  

 will investigate.  General interest from the floor for a site visit. 

 

Western end being improved this FY, work to the east also being carried 

 

out.  Works will continue over the next 2-3 years. 

 thanked the MOD for all they were doing with this project. 

 

3.2 Byelaw Review (BR) 
3.2.1 

 gave a brief update regarding the 

.  

 requested that this meeting 

 

could see the document.  

 said that as soon as we have sight of the 

draft review, he would call a meeting to give a preview to the MOD-HCAF 
group with a proviso that it would be treated in confidence 

3.2.2 

 said that people were concerned reading restrictions that will be 

 

imposed with the New Byelaws.  He asked if there is a message he can 
relay outside of the group; 

 reiterated the fact that the review is not to 

restrict access but to enable wider access for those activities (cycling and 
horse riding) currently prohibited.  The mechanism for permitting this is 
still being considered. 

3.2.3 

 stated the Byelaw review was on course and the MOD’s intent is not 

 

to further restrict access in fact the opposite to no longer restrict cycling 
and allowing all to use permissive routes which should satisfy 99% of 
responsible users.  A major factor in considering what access is 
permissible is the responsibility MOD has to the many SSSI / SPA areas 
across the DTE.  

 said that allowing this meeting to have sight of this draft would be 

useful and allow all to give different views to ensure the final document is 
fit for the MOD and all users. 

 

3.3 Ash Ranges 

3.3.1 

 said that the loss of access was of great concern.  Her mum is 80+ 

 

years young and the ‘new’ perimeter route was not good for the less able 
members of the community.  As MOD are not planning on opening the 
‘Technical area’ this was having a big impact on local residents. 

3.3.2 

 gave a brief explaining the reasons behind the closure explaining 

 

about the installation of the new gates and the COVID-19 situation and 
that any restrictions would only affect 12% of the area.   

 explained that following meetings with the local PC and taking in to 

account their concerns, further improvements around the perimeter had 
been agreed using both CSF and other in-year funding.  This additional 
money will help provide a more sustainable user-friendly surface suitable 
for those with mobility concerns.  The works will look at providing a ‘split 
route’ so equestrians can use as well.   



 confirmed that all works will follow the Field Fare Trust ‘Countryside 

for All Good Practice Guide’ 
https://www.pathsforall.org.uk/mediaLibrary/other/english/countryside-for-
all-guide.pdf 

 

3.3.3 

 still feels that the closure is unfair.  Residents have put up with the 

 

noise of the ranges so as they could see the benefits of being able to use 
the area when allowed to do so.  

 said we fully understand 

 

concerns.  MOD no longer has crown immunity and the other risks 
including falling from heights, Vandalism, fire risk, constant damage to 
infrastructure was no longer acceptable.  

 

3.4 SAMM Warden update 

3.4.1 

 had no updates as due to COVID-19 the SAMM wardens were not 

 

operating on the ground. 

 

4. AOB 

4.1 

 and 

 stated that the signs at Chilcomb Ranges are confusing and 

 to arrange 

out of date. 

 stated that the telephone number was no use as it just 

a site meeting with 

rang and rang.  

 stated that there was only 1 number to call and that 

members to 

was the SE ops room 01420 483405.  

 to investigate numbers and 

investigate 

signage. 

potential resolution. 

4.2 

 asked whether the Horse-riding permits could be investigated to add ‘a 

 to approach 

guest’ of a permit holder to the permissions.  Also, to investigate whether 

LMS 

there is a ‘multiple site’ permit available.  

 said that he had spoken to 

LMS and unfortunately due to insurance reasons the bringing of guest onto 
the DTE was not possible.  

 stated she was not happy with this.  

 

said that there should be a willingness to be flexible. 

4.3 

 stated that there are lots of illegal 4x4 and quad / motorbikes using the 

 MDP 

Kingsley common areas and it was becoming dangerous to ride on the 
area.  

 stated that he would investigate this issue  

 

5 Date of Next Meeting 

5.1  Date – December? / Location to be confirmed 

 

 




    

  

  
